CIB - HOMICIDE

POLICE DEPARTMENT
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Progress Report
TO: Commanding Officer
Homicide Unit
FROM: Detective Greg Macgillivary
& Carew
SUBJECT: Progress Report

Homicide Investigation

SUSPECTS(Nan_le; DOB. Race, Sex, Age, Address):

Syed, Adnan_Masud [l O/ M 17 J_Johnnycake Road

VICTIMS (Name, DOB. Race. Sex, Age. Address):

Lee, Hae Min | A/ F 18

OCCURRED: 02/09/99 1400
4400 N Franklintown
CC Number: 998B05801 Case Number: 99H0030
District: SWD Post: 823

On 27 February 1999 at approximately 2330 hours, your investigator along with Detective William F. Ritz
had the occasion to respond to Southwestern Video in Arbutus in an attempt to locate one Jay Wilds.

Wilds was located and was subsequently transported to homicide where he was interviewed as to his
knowledge of the death of Hae Min Lee.

Wilds then gave a taped statement as to his involvement in the homicide currently being investigated. At
the conclusion of the interview, Wilds was then transported back to his home respectively.

Investigation to continue.

Respectfully,

CIB - Homicide
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